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September 11, 1956 

Mr. T. B. Nantz 
General Manager of Plants 
B. F. Goodrich Chemical Company 
Rose Building 
2060 East Ninth Street 
Cleveland 15, Ohio 

Dear Mr. Nanta: 

It was a pleasure to meet with you 
Owensboro on A.ugust 31st and discuss problems of mutual interest. 

In line with this and past discussions it is evident that 
the specifications in your present industrial gas contract with us do 
not -cover as closely as they should the requirements of your operations, 

Your contract of March 4, 1954 provides for a Daily 
Contracted Demand of 1,632 Mcf, of which only 25% or 408 Mcf is high 
priority or firm gas. 

On a basis of your latest revised data as submitted to us 
we understand that your maximum gas requirements in 1956-195’7 will 
be 1,450 Mcf..per day and in 1958 the daily maximum may be increased 
to 1,750 Mcf. 

Your minimum requirements were stated as being 600 Mcf 
per day to operate two converters and a flare. 

Your actual utilization for the year ending July 31, 1956 
was 381,266 Mcf or a daily average of 1, 045 Mcf. A.s we understand 
your plans, this consumption is to be increased. 

The Daily Contracted Demand as specified in the contract 
should be as nearly in line with the actual requirements as is possible 
under operating conditions, and for our purposes as well as that of the 
customer the variation should not exceed 10%. If so, under certain 
cond.ktions, a revision is in order at the end of each year. 

Where any high priority or firm gas is provided for in the 
contract it is specified on a percentage of the Daily Contracted Demand, as 
in your case, however, the Daily Contracted Demand is expected to be 
within reasonable limits of the average daily load. 
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In accordance with the foregoing and our discussion with 

you of A.ugust 31st we are agreeable to revising your contract of March 
4, 1954 from a Daily Contracted Demand of 1,632 Mcf. with 25% high 
priority or firm gas to a Daily Contracted Demand of 1,440 Mcf with 
50% high priority or firm gas. This revision to be effective on and 
after November 1, 1956. 

It is to be understood and agreed that this revision will 
not in any way affect any other contractual obligations or provisions of 
the present contract, and that any revision or change does not necessar- 
ily establish a precedent to justify any further changes in the contract, 

It will not be necessary to revise the entire contract, 
This letter is sent you in duplicate and you will please indicate your 
approval and acceptance of the revision by having the copy signed and 
returned to us. 

Upon your approval and acceptance this letter will constitute 
a binding agreement between us and will serve as an integral part of the 
original contract. 

Very truly your 9, 
i-. 

WESTERN KENTUCKY GAS COMPANY 

/s/ J. L, Bugg 

J,. L. Bugg, Vice President 
and General Manager 
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We hereby approve and accept the revised Daily Contracted 
Demand and provision for high priority or firm gas as 
specified herein, Same to be effective on and after 
November 1. 1956. 

B. F, GOODRICH CHEM1C.A.L COMPA.NY 

BY Is/ R. D. Scott 

Title Vice President - Manufacturing 

Date September 14, 1956 


